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ad Wexford Community Services
goma— George’s Street
Wexford.
Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sldinte
Health Service Executive Telephone: 353 53 23522
Fax: 3535321842
24™ January, 2005
CP/LH ' ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT!
AGENCY WASTE uca&fgwg N
Ms. Karen Vaughey, RECEIVED
Programme Officer, 27 JAN 235
Office of Licensing & Guidance,
Environmental Protection Agency, q
PO Box 3000, INITIALS......FY........
Johnstown Castle Estate,
CO. WEXFORD.

Re:  Waste Licence Application Registration No. 202-1
Applicant Seamus Kelly & Sons at Gorey Business Park, Ramstown,

Gorey, Co. Wexford. N
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1 refer to the above mentioned appli&%“\tﬁn and to advise that the Health Services
Executive raises no objection tqcﬂig\%ranting of licence in this case subject to the
following conditions: 6\0&
N
L. That adequate noi@}e“%&neasures will be taken to combat the increased noise
levels during daytime hours.

2. That adequate odour control measures shall be implemented to deal with the
additional 15,000 tonnes of rubbish.

3. That adequate pest control measures are 1n place on site.
4. That adequate preventative measures are implemented to contain leachates.
5. That adequate nigasures are implen;}ented for increases dust levels.

I trust this is to your satisfaction.

Yours sincerely,
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CON PIERCE,
GENERAL MANAGER,
WEXFORD COMMUNITY SERVICES.
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